
 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 3 
BID # FY 2018-2019-001 CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH  
A-1-A BRIDGE PAINTING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

  

Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the link 
to the City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
Firm must provide this form signed by an authorized officer of your Firm to acknowledge receipt of 
ADDENDUM # 3 and provide with your firm’s response.  
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

 
QUESTION #1. 
 
Can you please provide a budget/cost estimate for the above referenced project? 

 
ANSWER #1.  
 
$150,000.00 
 
QUESTION #2. 
 
Do you happen to know the square footage to be painted on this project?  

 
ANSWER #2.  
 
No. Areas to be painted were clarified during the Mandatory Site Visit on 10/29/2018. Please see Exhibit C. 
 
QUESTION #3. 
 
Additionally, do you know if there happens to be an engineer estimate associated with this project?  
 
ANSWER #3.  
 
See answer #1.  
 
 

http://www.cohb.org/solicitations
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QUESTION #4. 
 
Can you provide as built plans? 

 
ANSWER #4.  
 
As-built plans are not available. 
 
QUESTION #5. 
 
Will the undersides of the bridge that are concrete extending over the water and starting from east and west 
wall be coated, also outside of concrete bridge walls extending over water that are not previously coated? 

 
ANSWER #5.  
 
These areas are not a part of the scope of work.  
 
QUESTION #6. 
 
Scope of work states “The project will require temporary closure of one (1) lane of State Road A-1-A ( North 
ocean Drive). “Additional lane closures will be needed on this project on various other routes to properly clean 
and paint the wall and piers, including a lane shift on the ramp. Please advise? 

 
ANSWER #6. 
 
In accordance with RFP Document Page 4, Permits, “The successful Contractor is responsible to identify and 
obtain all applicable licenses, permit and pay all such related fees. The costs of all licenses, permits and their 
respective fees applicable to this Project are to be secured and paid for by the Contractor.” This includes lane 
closure permits from Florida Department of Transportation. 
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PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 3 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S 
SUBMISSION. 
 

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 3: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


